St Francis Xavier School, Goodna, 1910 to 2010

Centenary Snippets
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Buildings ow site during the 1990s.

1997 | Puring the 1990s a considerable amount of funds was spent on
refurbishment across the school. Refurbishment began with the
original  Clarke wing  which  included 5  classroomms,
adwministration offices with a new first aid room. The Riln that
was outside this first ald room was then wmoved wear the present
prep classrooms. The front office entry was moved from a side
facing the east to a door on the southern side. We now have a
wonderful street presence with a door entry door facing Church
Street.

1997 | New student amenities were built and three demountable
classrooms were refurbished. BY this thme the After School Hours
care was operating from the fourth room in the demountable
building.

1997 | The original pergola area was constructed and an amphitheatre
was built Leading to the oval.

The cost of all these projects in 1997 amounted to $454 955. The
school received £380 570 tn grants from the Federal and State
QOVErnments.
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This is ninetieth anniversary aerial
photograph. The old school building and hall
have gone. The new additions since 1977 are
the double story building, demountable and
covered area. Alterations to older buildings
include additional shading and an extension
on the south-east corner of the 1972
building.




